



Unit 1

Revision

1

- 1 has been
- 2 had, went
- 3 were about to get on
- 4 wasn't going to, asked
- 5 had, got

2

- 1 have been studying
- 2 have attended
- 3 have been making/making
- 4 had saved up
- 5 was about to do/was going to do
- 6 bought

3

- 1 ~~rehearsing~~ ... rehearse/rehearses
- 2 ~~used to~~ ... used to be
- 3 ~~always talked~~ ... always talking
- 4 ~~will always checking~~ ... always check
- 5 ~~He's checking~~ ... He checks

4

- 1 is always waving
- 2 didn't use to be
- 3 will usually meet
- 4 didn't use to communicate
- 5 would go

5

- 1 've been studying
- 2 had imagined
- 3 would eat
- 4 used to hang out
- 5 were always telling
- 6 would have
- 7 was going to go
- 8 hadn't realised
- 9 had been living
- 10 will usually go out

Extension

1

- 1 a 2 a 3 b 4 c 5 b

2

- 1 have been studying
- 2 have attended
- 3 have been making/making
- 4 had saved up
- 5 was about to do/was going to do
- 6 bought

3

- 1 ~~rehearsing~~ ... rehearse/rehearses
- 2 ✓
- 3 ~~always talked~~ ... always talking
- 4 ~~always checking~~ ... always check
- 5 ✓

4

- 1 She is always waving her hands around when she talks ...
- 2 My mum says she didn't use to be so assertive ...

3 They will usually meet once a week ...

4 People didn't use to communicate by phone as much ...

5 When I was younger I would go to the park at the weekend and play ...

5

- 1 have been studying
- 2 had imagined
- 3 would eat/used to eat
- 4 would hang out/used to hang out
- 5 were always telling
- 6 would have/used to have
- 7 was going to go
- 8 hadn't realised
- 9 had been living
- 10 (will) usually go out

Unit 2

Revision

1

- 1 have to 2 mustn't 3 need to
- 4 had better 5 can't

2

- 1 should have started up
- 2 was allowed to take
- 3 needn't have washed/didn't need to wash
- 4 had to take
- 5 were supposed to ask

3

- 1 must be 2 might be 3 can't be
- 4 might not be 5 could give

4

- 1 a 2 b 3 a 4 b 5 b

5

- 1 can't
- 2 must be
- 3 need to be
- 4 should have
- 5 are supposed to
- 6 must be
- 7 should share
- 8 must have enjoyed
- 9 may well be
- 10 could

Extension

1

- 1 You have to have a driving licence to legally drive ...
- 2 You mustn't send text messages ...
- 3 They need to take a taxi home ...
- 4 She had better have a few more driving lessons ...
- 5 I can't drive your car because ...

2

- 1 should have started up
- 2 was allowed to take
- 3 needn't have washed/didn't need to wash
- 4 had to take
- 5 were supposed to ask

3

- 1 must be 2 could/may/might be
- 3 can't be 4 may/might not be
- 5 could give

4

- 1 a 2 b 3 a 4 c 5 b

5

The sixth Peking to Paris car rally will ~~have~~ take place during June and July 2016. 120 cars, all built before 1975, will ~~must~~ take part in the race. Modern cars can't ~~to~~ take part in this adventure. This must be one of the longest car rallies in the world. It is 13,695 km. It starts by the Great Wall outside Beijing (Peking), crosses Mongolia, parts of Russia and various European countries before ~~having~~ finishing in Paris.

According to race regulations, cars need to be prepared in period style with sombre colours and no modern accessories. The vehicles should ~~need~~ have high ground clearance and are ~~they~~ supposed to work on low grade petrol. The advisory panel states that participants must be willing to stay in all kinds of accommodation. It suggests that crews should ~~be~~ share the driving as days will be long.

Gerry Crown, who has driven in all five previous races, will be taking part. He must ~~have~~ enjoyed all the races to keep on returning. As two-times winner of the race he may well ~~have~~ be the one to win again this time. But it's a long race with a lot of challenges and anything could ~~to~~ happen.

Unit 3

Revision

1

- 1 to collect 2 doing 3 to take part
- 4 watching 5 trying 6 to do

2

- 1 watching 2 to think 3 meeting
- 4 to build up 5 to help
- 6 to watch/watching

3

- 1 a 2 b 3 b 4 b 5 a 6 b

4

- 1 ~~to talk~~ ... talking 2 ~~set~~ ... to set
- 3 ~~reading~~ ... to read 4 ~~leave~~ ... to leave
- 5 ~~write up~~ ... writing up
- 6 ~~studying~~ ... to study

5

- 1 admit tasting
- 2 appear to hear
- 3 seem to be
- 4 hear someone speaking
- 5 remember feeling
- 6 hears someone saying
- 7 likes doing
- 8 admitted hearing
- 9 go on living
- 10 consider being



Extension

- 1
1 to collect 2 doing 3 to take part
4 watching 5 trying 6 to do

- 2
1 watching 2 to think 3 meeting
4 to build up 5 to help
6 to watch/watching

- 3
1 a 2 b 3 b 4 a 5 c 6 b

- 4
1 ~~to talk~~ ... talking
2 ~~set~~ ... to set
3 ~~reading~~ ... to read
4 ~~leave~~ ... to leave
5 ✓
6 ✓

- 5
1 admit tasting
2 appear to hear
3 seem to be
4 hear someone speaking
5 remember feeling
6 hears someone saying
7 likes doing
8 admitted hearing
9 want to go on living
10 consider being

Unit 4

Revision

- 1
1 hadn't travelled
2 wouldn't have come up with
3 had been
4 wouldn't have noticed
5 wouldn't have discovered
6 had ignored
7 hadn't investigated
8 wouldn't have invented
2
1 will 2 get 3 go out 4 was 5 were
3
1 ~~have~~ ... had
2 ~~won't~~ ... wouldn't
3 ~~would~~ ... were
4 ~~won't~~ ... wouldn't
5 ~~doesn't~~ ... didn't
4
1 had/had had
2 would have come
3 would be
4 wouldn't be
5 had wanted
5
1 If only
2 had managed
3 had checked
4 would have worked

- 5 had waited
6 wish
7 unless
8 were to fail
9 in case
10 don't mind

Extension

- 1
1 hadn't travelled
2 wouldn't have come up with
3 had been
4 wouldn't have noticed
5 wouldn't have discovered
6 had ignored
7 hadn't investigated
8 wouldn't have invented
2
1 a 2 a 3 a 4 c 5 c
3
1 ✓ 2 ~~won't~~ ... wouldn't
3 ~~would~~ ... were 4 ✓
5 ~~doesn't~~ ... didn't
4
1 had/had had 2 would have come
3 would be 4 wouldn't be
5 wanted/had wanted
5

Tom: So, how did the chemistry exam go?

Kate: Not very well. If only I'd ~~had~~ studied more last week.

Tom: What happened?

Kate: Well, the theory part of the exam was OK, but I only wish I had managed to finish the whole paper. My practical experiments were terrible.

Tom: You didn't blow up the lab, did you?

Kate: No, but I ~~would~~ did make a mess! I had to demonstrate gravity-free water. So I filled a glass with water and placed some cardboard over the top. Then I turned the glass upside down and ~~would~~ let go of the cardboard. Unfortunately, it didn't work and the water went everywhere. If I had ~~not~~ checked that there was absolutely no air in the water, then it would have worked.

Tom: So, everything got wet!

Kate: Yes! After that, I had to demonstrate a volcano using baking soda and vinegar. However, it didn't work at first, so I added more vinegar and then it ~~were~~ exploded. I wish I had waited a bit longer before adding more vinegar. I wish I ~~will~~ had more patience!

Tom: What did the teacher say?

Kate: Well, he told me I failed that part of the test. I won't pass this subject unless ~~supposing~~ I redo the practical next week. If I were to fail again next week, I don't know what I would ~~to~~ do.

Tom: That won't happen. We'll practise together this weekend. I'll cover everything in newspaper though, in case if there's another accident!

Kate: That will be great, as long as your parents ~~won't~~ don't mind.

Unit 5

Revision

- 1
1 a 2 b 3 b 4 b 5 a 6 b
2
1 'll pay
2 leaves
3 'll get
4 'll be getting/'ll get
5 'll email/'ll be emailing/are going to email
6 won't sign up
3
1 buying
2 'll be studying
3 'll have been learning
4 won't have been
5 on the point of
4
1 find ... finding
2 ~~will complaining~~ ... will be complaining
3 ~~have waiting~~ ... have been waiting
4 ~~point voting~~ ... point of voting
5 ~~have~~ ... I'll have
5
1 A 2 B 3 C 4 A 5 B 6 C 7 A
8 B 9 C 10 C

Extension

- 1
1 a 2 c 3 b 4 b 5 c 6 c
2
1 'll pay 2 leaves 3 'll get
4 'll be getting/'ll get
5 'll email/'ll be emailing/are going to email
6 won't sign up
3
1 buying
2 'll be studying
3 'll have been learning
4 won't have been
5 finishing
4
1 ~~find~~ ... finding
2 ✓
3 ~~have waiting~~ ... have been waiting
4 ✓
5 ~~have~~ ... I'll have
5
1 will have been published
2 will have appeared
3 will have been running/will have run
4 will be



- 5 'm flying
- 6 will be taking
- 7 will have got
- 8 on the verge of
- 9 are going to join
- 10 will be

Unit 6

Revision

- 1
 - 1 accused him of
 - 2 suggested that we should
 - 3 informed us that
 - 4 instructed the agency to
 - 5 offered to do
- 2
 - 1 me if/whether I liked
 - 2 if/whether I had found a place
 - 3 where I was going to live
 - 4 me if/whether I was allowed to keep
 - 5 when I had moved out of
- 3
 - 1 told ... told me/us/her/him/them
 - 2 promise ... promised
 - 3 enjoy ... had enjoyed
 - 4 to rent ... renting
 - 5 object ... objected
- 4
 - 1 claimed by the company that moving house
 - 2 believed to be unfit
 - 3 said that it would be easy
 - 4 said that the food in Lima is really
 - 5 is expected to
 - 6 known to have moved
- 5
 - 1 is said that
 - 2 is believed that
 - 3 said
 - 4 didn't recognise
 - 5 insisted that having
 - 6 informed us that
 - 7 suggested that
 - 8 recommended having
 - 9 recommended saving
 - 10 wanted to know

Extension

- 1
 - 1 accused him
 - 2 suggested that we should
 - 3 informed them that
 - 4 instructed the agency to
 - 5 offered to
- 2
 - 1 asked me if/whether I liked
 - 2 wanted know if/whether I had found a place
 - 3 wondered where I was going to live

- 4 asked me if/whether I was allowed to keep
- 5 wondered when I had moved out of
- 3
 - 1 told ... told me/us/her/him/them that
 - 2 promise ... promised 3 ✓
 - 4 to rent ... renting 5 ✓
- 4
 - 1 is claimed by the company that moving house
 - 2 was believed to be unfit
 - 3 was said that it would be easy
 - 4 is said that the food in Lima is really
 - 5 is expected to
 - 6 was known to have moved
- 5
 - 1 is said that
 - 2 is believed that
 - 3 said
 - 4 didn't recognise
 - 5 insisted that
 - 6 informed us that
 - 7 suggested that
 - 8 recommended
 - 9 recommended
 - 10 wanted to know

Unit 7

Revision

- 1
 - 1 was offered
 - 2 are paid
 - 3 was given
 - 4 were refused
 - 5 were shown
 - 6 to be excited
- 2
 - 1 got, to wear
 - 2 to be informed
 - 3 being kept/to be kept
 - 4 had, placed
 - 5 got, to give
- 3
 - 1 B 2 A 3 B 4 A 5 A 6 A
- 4
 - 1 one ... one of
 - 2 None ... None of
 - 3 websites ... website
 - 4 company ... companies
 - 5 days ... day
- 5
 - 1 most people
 - 2 Some
 - 3 a large number of
 - 4 get their shopping done
 - 5 is opened
 - 6 are aimed
 - 7 have
 - 8 being collated
 - 9 being followed
 - 10 was told

Extension

- 1
 - 1 A refund was offered to him
 - 2 Low wages are paid to factory workers
 - 3 A promotion was given to him
 - 4 Entry to the fashion show was refused to models
 - 5 The new advertising campaign was shown to the directors
 - 6 The client wants to be excited
- 2
 - 1 got, to wear
 - 2 to be informed
 - 3 being kept/to be kept
 - 4 had, placed
 - 5 got, to give
- 3
 - 1 B 2 A 3 B 4 A 5 C 6 A
- 4
 - 1 one ... one of 2 None ... None of
 - 3 websites ... website
 - 4 company ... companies 5 ✓

Online Surveillance

These days most ~~the~~ people use the Internet at some point during the day. Some of people may only use it at work. However, a large number of people use it at home for a variety of reasons. They ~~are~~ check their social network pages. They get their shopping done online. They check their bank accounts and book holidays. Companies are now ~~being~~ taking advantage of this as another advertising venue. Whenever a website is opened adverts usually appear at the side of the page. Sometimes an advert pops up in a separate window. Nowadays adverts are aimed specifically at the person who ~~was~~ opened the website. This is because larger companies have people's Internet activity ~~be~~ tracked in order to collect data about their preferences. After ~~was~~ being collated, this data is used to provide more relevant advertising. For example, if you visit a lot of websites related to fashion, you may well ~~be~~ see lots of adverts for clothing. I'm not sure I like being followed, even if it is in cyberspace. It is sounds like Big Brother to me. I was told by a friend that there is an option on the computer to block ~~every~~ companies from tracking data. I think I will look into this. What do you think?

Unit 8

Revision

- 1
 - 1 Having seen 2 Running 3 Caught
 - 4 Recognised 5 Enjoying
- 2
 - 1 Having dreamt 2 Reading/Having read
 - 3 Watched 4 Watching 5 Tired
 - 6 Being



3

1 b 2 a 3 b 4 a 5 b 6 b

4

1 long ... longer

2 better ... best

3 brave Tom ... brave as Tom

4 great fitter ... great deal fitter

5 stronger ... strongest

6 like good ... like as good

5

1 Having watched

2 far better

3 Seeing

4 almost as big as

5 better and better

6 the more interesting

7 Being surrounded

8 Watching

9 Visited

10 by far the best

Extension

1

1 Having seen 2 Running/Having run

3 Caught 4 Recognised 5 Enjoying

2

1 Having dreamt 2 Reading/Having read

3 Watched 4 Watching 5 Tired

6 Being

3

1 b 2 a 3 b 4 a 5 c 6 c

4

1 long ... longer

2 ✓

3 brave Tom ... brave as Tom

4 great fitter ... great deal fitter

5 stronger ... strongest

6 ✓

5

1 Having watched

2 better

3 Seeing

4 as big as

5 better and better

6 the more interesting

7 Being surrounded

8 Watching

9 Visited

10 far the best

Unit 9

Revision

1

1 a 2 a 3 an 4 the 5 the 6 -

7 a 8 the 9 the 10 a

2

1 - 2 - 3 the 4 the 5 the

3

1 to whom ... for whom

2 in whom ... on whom

3 what point ... which point

4 of who ... of whom

5 last which ... last of which

4

1 of whom 2 of which 3 at which

4 from whom 5 in which 6 at which

5

1 at

2 for whom

3 all of which

4 the

5 at which point

6 a

7 the

8 the

9 an

10 many of which

Extension

1

1 a 2 a 3 an 4 the 5 the 6 -

7 a 8 the 9 the 10 a

2

1 - 2 - 3 the 4 the 5 the

3

1 to whom ... for whom

2 ✓

3 ✓

4 of who ... of whom

5 last which ... last of which

4

1 of whom 2 of which 3 at which

4 from whom 5 in which 6 at which

5

1 A 2 B 3 C 4 A 5 C 6 C 7 B

8 A 9 B 10 B

Unit 10

Revision

1

1 listening 2 to allow 3 understanding

4 to say 5 cycling 6 to give

2

1 Travelling 2 to admit 3 to learn

4 eating 5 asking 6 to give in

3

1 b 2 b 3 b 4 a 5 b 6 a

4

1 didn't (want to)

2 too busy

3 can't now

4 don't think I can

5 will

5

1 wherever

2 being

3 teaching

4 Wherever

5 to use

6 Speaking

7 to be

8 however

9 practising

10 will

Extension

1

1 listening 2 to allow 3 understanding

4 to say 5 cycling 6 to give

2

1 Travelling 2 to admit 3 to learn

4 eating 5 asking 6 to give in

3

1 Whatever 2 however 3 Whichever

4 Whenever 5 whatever 6 However

4

1 I didn't want to learn ... I didn't (want to)

2 too busy to study ... too busy

3 can't speak now ... can't now

4 I can go ... I can

5 I will be ... I will

5

As globalisation increases and companies expand wherever all over the world, experts in languages are more and more sought after. If you can to speak more than one language then there are more jobs available to you in all sorts of industries wherever you are.

The traditional language jobs such as translator, interpreter and editor carry on for being very much in demand. The European Union alone uses 23 languages. It offers jobs in a variety of areas too, not just parliament and the courts but also food and medical agencies, even the space agency.

The teaching is another traditional job market for people with languages. As a native speaker you could teach your language but you could consider to teaching your second language too. Tourism also requires people with languages to work in hotels, as tour guides and so on. Wherever that tourists go they need to help with their holiday and they quite often expect to use their own language and not that of the country they're visiting.

Speaking a foreign language is now becoming useful in the IT industry as well and there seem to be being some more unusual jobs here. For instance, games testers and translators are needed for video games that are to be multilingual.

Finally, there are a few jobs that might to be considered hard to get, however hard you try. Does translator for a top football coach sound good? Would you like to work translating for a fashion company putting on a show abroad?

If so, then don't give up practising. Avoiding your homework won't help you get a job but languages will help!